
Re: RESEND: BW - 6/25/2022 Hamilton, Larry ROOM and tour - URGENT PLZ ??
From Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
To Reservations <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 24/06/2022 06:45

Ocean Front King; all costs are to the right of your payroll. $90 per night.


----- Original Message -----

From: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

To: "Cathryn Hruska" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2022 10:43:00 AM

Subject: Re: RESEND: BW - 6/25/2022 Hamilton, Larry   ROOM and tour   - URGENT PLZ   ??


What is OFK and what is our cost


On 24/06/2022 06:39, Cathryn J. Hruska wrote:

I just called over there because it was pending.  They only have 

OFK#263036



----- Original Message -----

From: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

To: "Cynthia Kerr" <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, "Cathryn Hruska"

<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2022 10:28:13 AM

Subject: RESEND: BW - 6/25/2022 Hamilton, Larry   ROOM and tour   -  

URGENT PLZ



Cathy,



Anything on this yet?  Coming tomorrow



-------- Original Message --------

Subject: BW - 6/25/2022 Hamilton, Larry   ROOM and tour   -  URGENT PLZ

Date: 23/06/2022 11:33

 From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: HH-Holiday Host <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, HH-Holiday Host

<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>



Please book this reservation at BW Castillo Del Sol.



Thanks

Michele
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